
This Message Is From an External Sender
ATTENTION: This email was sent from an external source. Please be extra cautious when opening
attachments or clicking links.

From: Kagan Gursoy
To: Dan Rieden
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: HDC Meeting - 4762 Cortland
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:05:41 PM
Attachments: image.png

image.png
image.png

Here you are.

mailto:kagangursoy@gmail.com
mailto:riedenda@detroitmi.gov

36 in. x 80 in. 6 Lite Clear Craftsman Unfinished Smooth Left-Hand Inswing Fiberglass Prehung Front Door

by Feather River Doors sk kK 254 QD34 369"
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Product Details v
Specifications ~

Dimensions

Door Height (in) 81.625in Door Thickness (in.) 17500

Door Width (in) 375in Jamb Size (in) 4-9/16"

Nominal Door Height (in) 80in Nominal Door Thickness (in) 2in

Nominal Door Width (in) 36in Rough Opening Height (in.) 82.125in

Rough Opening Width (in) 38.25in
Details

Bore Type Double Bore Color Family White

Color/Finish Smooth White: Ready to Paint Door Configuration Single Door

Door Glass Insulation Dual Pane,Flush Glazed, Tempered Door Handing Left-Hand/Inswing

Door Style Graftsman,Farmhouse,Modern Door Type Exterior Prehung

Features Brickmold,Glass Panel,Lockset Bore (Double Finish Type Unfinished

Bore) Weatherstripping

Frame Material Wood Glass Caming Finish No caming

Glass Layout 1/4 Lite Glass Shape Rectangle Lite

Glass Style Clear Glass Hinge Finish Patina

Hinge Type Ball Bearing Included Instructions

Material Fiberglass Number of Hinges 3

Number of Lites 6 Lite Panel Type 2 Panel

Product Weight (Ib.) 87b ‘Suggested Application Back,Basement Entry,Front, Garage Entry.Side
Warranty / Certifications

Energy Star Qualified North-Central,Northern South-Central Southern Manufacturer Warranty Limited Lifetime Warranty




Heritage — Rustic Black
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NaiLine

Stinge sz
Exposure

Each bundie contains
20 ringles covers'"

One Sales Square coers
Bundles per Saes Square

Shingles per Sales Sauare

13/4° x303/8"
55/8"
Minimum of 20 shingles

307650 1t
ss4sq.it
s

)

(1 bundle of 20 shingles and 2 bundies of 22 shingles)

* Subject to manufacturing variation
" When applied according to application instructions,




